

District 48 Monthly Meeting
October 9, 2019 **Corrected**

Meeting opened at 7:00 PM by DCM Sam

12th Tradition: Dave

Roll Call & GSR Meeting Report Present & Reported as follows: Sunday Night Big Book, Friday Night Big Book, Men's Step Meeting, Saturday Big Book, Up the Creek Saturday Night, Off the Hook Young People's Meeting, Wednesday Night Muncy, A Common Solution, Rewards of Sobriety, Picture Rocks (Monday Night Group), Lunch Hour Group, 10 Am Morning Group, Search For Sobriety, The Solution, 4th Dimension Group.

Minutes: No Corrections. Motion made to accept minutes as read, Motion seconded, all were in favor. Minutes will be emailed to all Area 59 Officers per the request of our DCM.

Treasurer's Report: See Treasurer's report. Motion was made to accept the treasurer's report as read, Motion seconded, all were in favor.

Finance: No Report

DCM: Area 59 Inventory 10/20/19 9-5 in Leesport PA. See Sam if you would like to go. Area 59&60 will be hosting the hospitality Suite for PA at the 2020 International Conference. EPGSA deadline is changed for registration online till Oct. 15th - and one-day registration till 10/31, also looking for volunteers. GSO is looking to update "AA for the Older Alcoholic-Never to Late"

Lots of other things are going on in our District, other Districts and AREA 59, had flyers, described the activities and passed flyers around See our Website www.district48aa.org & Area's @ www.area59aa.org for more details.

ADCM: Reminders sent to GSR'S about monthly meeting.

Bart also sent out Area Financial Survey to 30 plus GSR's. Area 59's Finance Subcommittee has a Banking on Sobriety Survey to gain a better understanding of some issue's groups face with banking, taxes and finances. Please take to your group to complete.

Activities: absent report from Bart - Halloween Party 10/26, flyer is posted on website

Answering Service: absent report from Heather: 1 hang-up

Archives: absent no report

Correctional Facilities:

Women: absent report by Bart: all is good

Men: Finally, all is good

CPC/PI: Went to 7 places all is going well.

Grapevine: Is AA Accessible to all. Wheelchair, doorways, hearing impaired. AA is open to all but are we Accessible?

Meeting Cards: all is good, if cards are need see Tom. Also spread the word for all to show up at EPGSA Lancaster bet us last year but not the year. WE want FIRST!!!

Newsletter: absent report by Bart. Newsletter copies available, please take one and it is posted on our website - our Website www.district48aa.org - If you have any idea for information to share for the newsletter, please email them to Stacy at...newsletter@district48aa.org

Steering Committee: Trudge..... hopefully by the end of this year will have draft completed.

Treatment & Accessibility:

Women: Mary will be stepping down, more information to follow

Men: Ben is working with White Deer to Bridge the Gap.

Website: absent report by Bart – Website is current and up to date. Please email all flyers to webchair@district48aa.org.

Workshop: no report

Tutorial: Kelly read concept 10 Responsibility should be matched by an equal service authority. Marilyn will read concept 11

Old Business: Men’s treatment and accessibility accepted by Ben September

New Business: Motion make and seconded to donate 25\$ to EPGSA Hospitality Suites. Motion made and seconded to combined CPC/PI and Literature in to one commitment.

Anniversaries:

Big Mike C 9/25, 3 years, Sam Sept 24, 7 years

Visitors: Brett, Skip, Nick

Coffee: Allen

Announcements:

Motion was made to close the meeting. The motion was seconded. Ayes were in favor and none were opposed. The motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 7:43PM.

Read Big Book pages 83-88

Nicole